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We will drop off $120 this week.

We will appeal any improper/unnecessary redactions.

Kindest Regards,

0

OpenCommonwealth.org

From: Public Records <publicrecords@CITYOFMALDEN.C
Date: Tuesday, June 25, 2024 at 1:53 PM
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We will prepare an estimate based on a review time estimate of 30 seconds per email. On a
preliminary basis, this amounts to 6.8 hours — 2 hours=4.8 hours x $25=$120.

Please advise if you want to narrow the years down or apply key words to the emails above.
Without knowing the intent, | am unable to use my understanding to offer any further
guidance.

Also, as you have made a similar request of the school department, | have included Ms.

Dorai on this email.
Regards,
Stephanie
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